










From: Jeppson, Jeff J
To: "cschreckenberger@snc.biz"
Bcc: Restori, Joshua
Subject: Notice of Violation AQMV24-0027 of Dust Control Permit APCP24-0091
Date: Friday, October 18, 2024 3:03:00 PM
Attachments: 241018 NNPH Final NOV APCP24-0091.pdf
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Importance: High

Dear Ms. Schreckenbreger,
 
Please see the attached copy of a Notice of Violation being issued by Northern Nevada Public
Health Air Quality Management Division. The original is being sent to the address on file.
 
Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.
 
Sincerely,
 

Jeff Jeppson
Senior Air Quality Specialist
Air Quality Management Division

Ph: 775-784-7232
1001 E Ninth St. Bldg. B Reno, NV 89512

NNPH.org

 
*My regular schedule is Tuesday – Friday, 7 AM to 5:30 PM.
 

mailto:JJJeppson@nnph.org
mailto:cschreckenberger@snc.biz
mailto:JRestori@nnph.org
https://www.nnph.org/
tel:+17757847232
https://www.nnph.org/
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Click here to take our customer satisfaction survey





From: Claire Schreckenberger
To: Jeppson, Jeff J
Subject: Read: Notice of Violation AQMV24-0027 of Dust Control Permit APCP24-0091
Date: Saturday, October 19, 2024 8:44:06 PM
Importance: High

Your message To: Claire Schreckenberger Subject: Notice of Violation AQMV24-0027 of Dust Control Permit APCP24-0091 Sent: Friday, October
18, 2024 5: 15: 45 PM (UTC-08: 00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) was read on Saturday, October 19, 2024 8: 43: 54
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. 
 <https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/KDQzAAmjlQ!7a4Xvqr7-
z94ARgGJawunxEZfDdAPOTG7pwrgy0Dnv9MvUV2Ymau2efiIZXQ2qU1wlpYgSHinhDVpvMdPpa4GfeIxQ$> 
Report Suspicious 
 
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd
Your message 
   To: Claire Schreckenberger
   Subject: Notice of Violation AQMV24-0027 of Dust Control Permit APCP24-0091
   Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 5:15:45 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Saturday, October 19, 2024 8:43:54 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
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